Guide to the Keith M. Jones Papers

RG 322



Divinity Library Staff

2022

409 Prospect Street
New Haven, CT 06511
(203) 432-5301
divinity.library@yale.edu
http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	3
Conditions Governing Access	3
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	4
Arrangement	4
Collection Contents	. 6
Series I: Sermons	6
Series II: Career Documentation	14
Whitneyville Congregational Church in Hamden, CT	14
First Church of Christ in Wethersfield, CT	14
Hartford Association of Congregational Christian Churches	
Greater Hartford Council of Churches	14
Congregational Conferences	14
Greater Hartford Ministers Fellowship	15
UCC Merger	15
Other	15
Series III: Biographical and Personal Documentation	16
Childhood	16
Higher education	16
Miscellaneous	16
Personal Correspondence	17
Scrapbooks	17
Series IV: Collected Material	18
Series V: Audio-Visual Materials	19
Recordings of Jones's preaching	19
Photographs	
Selected Search Terms	20

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Yale Divinity Library

409 Prospect Street New Haven, CT 06511 (203) 432-5301

divinity.library@yale.edu

http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections

CALL NUMBER: RG 322

CREATOR: Jones, Keith M., 1910-2002

TITLE: Keith M. Jones papers

DATES: 1896-2007

BULK DATES: 1920-2002

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 20 linear feet (49 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: This collection contains sermons and documentation of the life and work of a

prominent Congregational minister in Connecticut who was active from 1940 to 1978. Substantial and comprehensive texts of sermons preached primarily in Wethersfield, CT provide an overview of issues and concerns of mainline

American churches in the mid 20th century.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.322

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use on site, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.322.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of the Keith M. Jones family, 2021

Conditions Governing Access

The material is open for research.

Biographical / Historical

Keith Merwin Jones was born December 4, 1910, near Syracuse, Indiana, the son of Emeral Benton Jones and Maude Cory Jones. He received a B.A. from Manchester College in North Manchester, IN in 1932 and taught high school for two years in Wells County, IN before entering Garrett Theological Seminary, from which he received a B.D. in 1937. From 1937 to 1940 Jones completed the course work for his PhD at Yale University in philosophy and theology but did not finish the degree. After serving three and a half years as pastor of the Whitneyville Congregational Church in Hamden, CT he was called in 1943 to be minister of the First Church of Christ in Wethersfield where he served as senior minister until his retirement in June 1978. Jones was a prominent Congregational minister in Connecticut and was involved in the formation of the United Church of Christ in 1957, a merger of the Evangelical and Reformed Church and the General Council of the Congregational Christian Churches. Jones was chaplain to the Connecticut House of Representatives during 1961-1962. Jones married Lydia Marie Fox and they had three children: Wanda, Marcia, and Keith M., Jr.

Scope and Contents

This collection contains sermons and documentation of the life and work of a prominent Congregational minister in Connecticut who was active from 1940 to 1978. Substantial and comprehensive texts of sermons preached primarily in Wethersfield, CT provide an overview of issues and concerns of mainline American churches in the mid 20th century. These papers complement other collections of Congregational clergy held by the Divinity Library, including the Henry David Gray papers.

Series I consists of a chronological sequence of sermons dating from 1941, shortly after Jones' graduation from Yale Divinity School, until his retirement in 1978. There are full texts for nearly all weeks during that span, including Sunday sermons and special services. The finding aid lists the first and last titles of the sermons in the date span contained in each folder. The sermons address both spiritual and societal concerns and shed light on the issues that a suburban church in Connecticut faced throughout this era.

Series II contains documentation related to the two churches where Jones served, Whitneyville Congregational Church in Hamden (1940-1943) and First Church of Christ in Wethersfield, CT (1943-1978). Besides acquiring a new parsonage for the Wethersfield church, Jones led three different building campaigns, two of them for additional parish buildings and one to renovate the interior of the 1761 meeting house. The church-related documentation in this series is supplemented by scrapbooks in Series III. Also included in the series are materials related to work in the larger Congregational and Connecticut scene, including with the Hartford Association of Congregational Christian Churches and Greater Hartford Council of Churches, and in connection with the merger that created the United Church of Christ in 1957.

Series III contains biographical documentation about Jones, his family, and his work. Notable are a set of circular letters and announcements that were sent to friends and family, primarily holiday letters but with other milestones documented as well. These provide a good overview of Jones' activities. Also available in this series is a set of correspondence with Julian Norris Hartt, a fellow graduate of Garrett and Yale, who was a lifelong friend and co-owner of a vacation property on Cape Cod. Scrapbooks in this series document activities at the churches where Jones worked.

Series IV, Collected Material, includes pamphlets and sermons by others that Jones collected as resources. Series V includes extensive audio tapes, primarily of sermons by Jones, as well as an array of family and church-related photographs.

Arrangement

The collection is arranged in five series:

- I. Sermons, 1941-1998
- II. Career Documentation, 1939-1975

- III. Biographical and Personal Documentation, 1920-2007
- IV. Collected Material, 1916-1960
- V. Audio-Visual Materials, 1920-2002

Collection Contents

Series I: Sermons

b. 1, f. 1	Two Christmas sermons	1941–1942
b. 1, f. 2	"The Christian Rule" - "The Narrow Streets"	1943 April-1943 August
b. 1, f. 3	"Finding Danger Spots" - "We Would Be Saved"	1943 September-1943 November
b. 1, f. 4	"Hope of a Prayer" - "Worship and Song"	1943 December- 1944 February
b. 1, f. 5	"For Him or Against Him" - "Our Congregational Heritage"	1944 March- 1944 May
b. 2, f. 6	"Casting Out Demons" - "Concerns of Our Churches"	1944 June-1944 September
b. 2, f. 7	"Remembering Those Away" - "Retrospect, Prospect"	1944 October- 1944 December
b. 2, f. 8	"Christian Communion" - Maundy Thursday	1945 January– 1945 March
b. 2, f. 9	Easter - "God's Husbandry"	1945 April-1945 May
b. 3, f. 10	"Sufficient Unto the Day" - "Our Need for Wholeness"	1945 June-1945 October
b. 3, f. 11	"The Fellowship of the Table" - "For What are We Living?"	1945 November- 1946 January
b. 3, f. 12	"A Youthful Spirit" - "The Feet of God"	1946 February– 1946 March
b. 3, f. 13	"The Mind and Will of God" - "Communion"	1946 April–1946 June
b. 4, f. 14	"The Center of Our Religion" - "Protestant Understanding of the Gospel"	1946 July-1946 October
b. 4, f. 15	"Cloud of Witnesses" - "Finding the Rest of Ourselves"	1946 November- 1947 January
b. 4, f. 16	"Christian Corpuscles" - "Churchmanship"	1947 February– 1947 April
b. 4, f. 17	"Priesthood of All Believers" - "Living in All Three Dimensions"	1947 May-1947 July
b. 5, f. 18	"Peace of Mind" - "Count Your Many Blessings"	1947 September-1947 November

b. 5, f. 19	Thanksgiving - "Basic Necessities of Life"	1947 December- 1948 January
b. 5, f. 20	"God's Chances in the City" - Easter	1948 February- 1948 March
b. 5, f. 21	"In the Valley of Vision" - "Big Things and Little"	1948 April–1948 July
b. 6, f. 22	"A Colony of Heaven" - "Protestantism Looks Ahead"	1948 November- 1949 January
b. 6, f. 23	"Keeping Awake" - "God Seekers"	1949 August- 1949 October
b. 6, f. 24	"About Ordinary Saints Like You" - "Making the Most of Failure"	1949 February- 1949 March
b. 6, f. 25	"Living With Ourselves" - "The Nation's Spiritual Heartbeat"	1949 April-1949 May
b. 7, f. 26	"Contagious Faith Within the Church" - "Isn't a Good Life Enough?"	1949 June-1949 September
b. 7, f. 27	"The Enough in Our Time" - "The Everlasting Light"	1949 October- 1949 December
b. 7, f. 28	"Midway in the Century" - "Unseen Battlefields"	1950 January– 1950 March
b. 8, f. 29	"Christ Enters the City" - "The Horizons of First Church"	1950 April-1950 May
b. 8, f. 30	"Life Marches On" - "Why Are We Here"	1950 June-1950 October
b. 8, f. 31	"Living Cornerstones" - "The Book of the Ages"	1950 October- 1950 December
b. 8, f. 32	Christmas Vesper Service - "New Lamps for Old"	1950 December
b. 9, f. 33	"The Lord is Our Shepherd" - "Prisoners of Hope"	1951 January- 1951 March
b. 9, f. 34	"Never Too Late" - "Believing is Seeing"	1951 April-1951 June
b. 9, f. 35	"Where is Freedom" - "Is the Past Good Enough for the Future?"	1951 July-1951 September
b. 9, f. 36	"We Are Drawn Together" - "Down to Earth Religion"	1951 October- 1951 November
b. 10, f. 37	"Watchmen, Tell Us!" - "Beginnings and Endings"	1951 December
b. 10, f. 38	Maundy Thursday - "Life's Good News"	1952 April
b. 10, f. 39	Maundy Thursday - "What Can We Bring Him?"	1953 April-1953 December

b. 10, f. 40	Maundy Thursday - "The Lord is Come"	1954–1955
b. 10, f. 41	"Entering a New Year" - "Arise and Walk"	1956 January- 1956 February
b. 10, f. 42	"The Communion Table" - "A Look at Jonah"	1956 March- 1956 April
b. 11, f. 43	"Our Mission" - "Remembering the Message"	1956 May-1956 September
b. 11, f. 44	"Drawing Near to God" - "Our Thanksgiving"	1956 October- 1956 November
b. 11, f. 45	"In Him We Live and Move" - "Teach Me Thy Way"	1956 December
b. 11, f. 46	"Anchors for the New Year" - "The Doubts of Our Faith"	1957 January– 1957 March
b. 11, f. 47	"Is Miracle Enough?" - "It Is People Who Count"	1957 April-1957 May
b. 12, f. 48	"What About the Devil?" - "New Each Day"	1957 June-1957 September
b. 12, f. 49	"Lines of Communication" - "Now Thank We All One God"	1957 October- 1957 November
b. 12, f. 50	"Life's Hide and Seek" - "Some Things Abide"	1957 December
b. 12, f. 51	"Hold Fast to What is Good" - "The Coming Festival"	1958 January– 1958 March
b. 13, f. 52	Maundy Thursday - "Glory of the Church"	1958 April-1958 May
b. 13, f. 53	"Eager to Believe the Best" - "Getting Our Spiritual Bearings"	1958 June-1958 September
b. 13, f. 54	"Partakers of One Bread" - "The God of Judgment"	1958 October- 1958 November
b. 13, f. 55	"God of Grace" - "Measuring the Success of Life"	1958 December
b. 14, f. 56	"By a New Way" - "Running from God"	1959 January- 1959 February
b. 14, f. 57	"To Our Comfort" - "Our Inadequacy and God's Sufficiency"	1959 March- 1959 April
b. 14, f. 58	"The Communion Service" - "Deliverance from Our Prisons"	1959 May-1959 June
b. 14, f. 59	"Peace in the Midst of Tension" - "Heritage of the Reformation"	1959 July-1959 October
b. 14, f. 60	"Vessels of the Lord" - "God Works for Good"	1959 November- 1959 December

b. 15, f. 61	"Forth Into a Larger Place" - "Faith in the Space Age"	1960 January- 1960 February
b. 15, f. 62	"You Are My Friends" - Easter	1960 March- 1960 April
b. 15, f. 63	"Declaring God's Grace" - "Be Ye Perfect"	1960 May-1960 June
b. 15, f. 64	"The People of God" - "The Lord is Always There"	1960 September-1960 October
b. 16, f. 65	"Do All Unto the Glory of God" - Christmas	1960 November-1960 December
b. 16 , f. 66	"What's New?" - "The Third Space"	1961 January– 1961 February
b. 16, f. 67	"The Bread and the Cup" - "The Cross and the Flag"	1961 March-1961 April
b. 16, f. 68	"Our Reconciliation" - "Bound in the Bundle of Life"	1961 May-1961 June
b. 16, f. 69	"In Times of Emergency" - "Walking in the Reformers' Footsteps"	1961 September- 1961 October
b. 17, f. 70	"Beyond this Life" - "At the Gateway of a New Year"	1961 November- 1961 December
b. 17, f. 71	"The Divine Presence" - "From What Does Goodness Spring?"	1962 January– 1962 February
b. 17, f. 72	"The End is Coming" - "The Lord is Risen"	1962 March- 1962 April
b. 17, f. 73	"Life in the Family" - "Christians in Confusion"	1962 May-1962 June
b. 18, f. 74	"Thou Hast Made Us" - "In Times of Crisis"	1962 July-1962 October
b. 18, f. 75	"God Is Love" - "God Willing"	1962 November- 1962 December
b. 18, f. 76	"Host as Guest" - Ash Wednesday	1963 January– 1963 February
b. 18, f. 77	"Lord's Supper" - "The Stewardship of Life"	1963 March- 1963 April
b. 19, f. 78	"Called Into Community" - "Proclaim Liberty Throughout the Land"	1963 May-1963 June
b. 19, f. 79	"Unseen Battlefields" - "Our Larger Work in the UCC"	1963 July-1963 October

b. 19, f. 80	"Climate for Peace" - "National Day of Mourning for JFK"	1963 October- 1963 November
b. 19, f. 81	"Christ Confronts; Points New Ways" - "On Being Religious"	1963 December- 1964 January
b. 20, f. 82	"New Birth of Freedom" - Holy Week service	1964 February– 1964 March
b. 20, f. 83	"Called of God" - "First Church since 1635"	1964 April-1964 May
b. 20, f. 84	"Prayer Controversy in America" - "The Demonic in Life"	1964 June-1964 August
b. 20, f. 85	"God at the Wheel" - "Living in Controversial Situations"	1964 September-1964 October
b. 21, f. 86	"Somewhere Somebody" - "Leaving the Past Behind"	1964 November– 1964 December
b. 21, f. 87	"Our Proper Business" - guest preacher	1965 January– 1965 February
b. 21, f. 88	Ash Wednesday - "Out of Death into Life"	1965 March– 1965 April
b. 21, f. 89	"God of the Jet Age" - "Establish the Work of Our Hands"	1965 May-1965 June
b. 22, f. 90	"The Roots of Freedom" - guest preacher	1965 July-1965 September
b. 22, f. 91	"Wide as the World is Wide" - Thanksgiving Eve	1965 October- 1965 November
b. 22, f. 92	"The Gap to be Closed" - "By Another Way"	1965 December
b. 22, f. 93	"Inner Renewal" - "In Which Country?"	1966 January- 1966 March
b. 23, f. 94	"All the Marvelous Things" - "What Does This Uproar Mean?"	1966 April–1966 June
b. 23, f. 95	"Proclaim Liberty to All" - "Cradle of American Churches"	1966 July-1966 October
b. 23, f. 96	"The Common Cup" - "Mere Belief is Not Enough"	1966 November- 1967 January
b. 23, f. 97	Ash Wednesday - "From Knowledge to Service"	1967 February– 1967 April
b. 24, f. 98	"A Look at the Minister" - UCC 10th Anniversary	1967 May-1967 June
b. 24, f. 99	"Land of the Free" - "Salvation What's That"	1967 July-1967 September

b. 24, f. 100	"A Table Versus Walls" - "When Are We Being Religious?"	1967 October- 1967 November
b. 24, f. 101	"Man For All Times" - "A Man's Conscience"	1967 December- 1968 January
b. 25, f. 102	"God in Everyday Things" - "Preparation for Prayer"	1968 February– 1968 March
b. 25, f. 103	"Doing the Truth" - "Reflection on 25 Years"	1968 April-1968 May
b. 25, f. 104	"Modern Reformation" - "Justice and Order"	1968 June-1968 September
b. 25, f. 105	"Guidelines for Worship" - Thanksgiving	1968 October- 1968 November
b. 26, f. 106	"God's Problems" - "Why Are We Here"	1968 December- 1969 January
b. 26, f. 107	"Needed Love Affairs" - "Praising the Lord"	1969 February- 1969 March
b. 26, f. 108	Easter - "The Greatest Day"	1969 April-1969 June
b. 26, f. 109	"The Now Gospel" - "God Makes Each One Different"	1969 June-1969 September
b. 26, f. 110	"Without Love, Nothing" - "Now Thank We All"	1969 October- 1969 November
b. 27 , f. 111	"Healing Within These Walls" - "Life's Inside and Outside"	1969 December- 1970 February
b. 27, f. 112	"When God is Tossed Out, New Gods Crowd In" - "The Church is Born"	1970 March- 1970 May
b. 27, f. 113	"Our Hand is On the Plow" - "Looking Ahead With Our Church"	1970 June-1970
		October
b. 27, f. 114	"God's Bread" - "The Times are Closing In"	October 1970 November- 1971 January
b. 27, f. 114 b. 27, f. 115	"God's Bread" - "The Times are Closing In" "Banners Around Us" - "Resurrection of Hope"	1970 November-
·		1970 November- 1971 January 1971 February-
b. 27, f. 115	"Banners Around Us" - "Resurrection of Hope"	1970 November- 1971 January 1971 February- 1971 April 1971 May-1971
b. 27, f. 115 b. 28, f. 116	"Banners Around Us" - "Resurrection of Hope" "Walking Humbly" - "Christ is God's Middle Name"	1970 November- 1971 January 1971 February- 1971 April 1971 May-1971 July 1971 September-
b. 27, f. 115 b. 28, f. 116 b. 28, f. 117	"Banners Around Us" - "Resurrection of Hope" "Walking Humbly" - "Christ is God's Middle Name" "This Place of Our Worship" - "To Whom Much is Given"	1970 November- 1971 January 1971 February- 1971 April 1971 May-1971 July 1971 September- 1971 November

b. 29, f. 120	"Born Free or Set Free?" - "Faith: Lotion or Lifeblood"	1972 June-1972 September
b. 29, f. 121	"The Greater Hope" - "Light and Darkness"	1972 October- 1972 December
b. 29, f. 122	"Communion, Communication, Community" - "The Big Miracle"	1973 January– 1973 March
b. 29, f. 123	"Getting Through" - "Trees and Life"	1973 April–1973 July
b. 30, f. 124	"Live Free or Die" - "Reaffirm and Rejoice"	1973 September-1973 November
b. 30, f. 125	"Who Summons Whom?" - "Faith Does What Light Does"	1973 December- 1974 February
b. 30, f. 126	"Trusting the Right Person" - "Windows of the Church"	1974 March- 1974 May
b. 30, f. 127	"Mike Line" - "Living Covenant"	1974 June-1974 September
b. 31, f. 128	"The Great Vision" - "God's Surprises"	1974 October- 1974 December
b. 31, f. 129	"In Quietness and Trust Shall Be Your Strength" - "Outreach a Hundred Years Ago"	1975 January– 1975 April
b. 31, f. 130	"Restoration Within" - "Recycling Human Life"	1975 May-1975 October
b. 31, f. 131	"Vine and Branches" - "When We Are Sick"	1975 November– 1976 February
b. 32, f. 132	"Book of the Centuries" - "Windows of Hope"	1976 February– 1976 April
b. 32, f. 133	"Our Pledge of Allegiance" - "Hymns"	1976 May-1976 August
b. 32, f. 134	"The Church - New Appreciations" - "Our Kind of World"	1976 October- 1976 December
b. 32, f. 135	"The Cup that Never Empties" - "Roots"	1977 January– 1977 March
b. 33, f. 136	"Lift Up Your Hands" - "Getting Lost and Being Found"	1977 April-1977 July
b. 33, f. 137	"We Come to Worship" - Christmas	1977 September-1977 December
b. 33, f. 138	"Grace of God" - "The Stone Has Been Rolled Away"	1978 January- 1978 March

b. 33, f. 139	"Second Violins" - "Through Church Windows"	1978 April-1978 May
b. 33, f. 140	Miscellaneous special services	1966-1998
	Thanksgiving, Independence Day, a copy of the Christian Century	

Series II: Career Documentation

	Whitneyville Congregational Church in Hamden, CT	
b. 34, f. 141	Reports and other communications	1939-1942
b. 34, f. 142	Membership rosters	1939-1942
b. 34, f. 143	Reports and financial documents	1939-1942
b. 34, f. 144	Reports and financial documents	1941
b. 34, f. 145	Church manuals 1896, 1901, 1934	1896-1934
b. 34, f. 146	Photos of the church building and people	no date
b. 34, f. 147	Correspondence concerning Jones's transition from Whitneyville to First Church of Christ	1943
	First Church of Christ in Wethersfield, CT	
b. 34, f. 148	Documents and correspondence	1949-1964
b. 34, f. 149	Wethersfield Council of Churches	1948-1967
b. 35, f. 150	Gambling controversy Correspondence, essays	1949–1955
b. 35, f. 151	Correspondence	1949-1962
b. 35, f. 152	Correspondence	1962-1975
	Hartford Association of Congregational Christian Churches	
b. 35, f. 153	Memos, correspondences	1947-1954
b. 35, f. 154	Memos, correspondences	1950-1961
b. 35, f. 155	Reports	1956-1968
b. 36, f. 156	Memos, newsletters, reports	1956-1962
b. 36 , f. 157	Notes, correspondence	1959-1961
b. 36, f. 158	Constitutions of the Hartford Association of Congregational Christian Churches	1950–1960
	Greater Hartford Council of Churches	
b. 36, f. 159	Jones's appointment to the Greater Hartford Council of Churches	1958-1961
b. 36, f. 160	Radio-TV Department	1951–1956
	Congregational Conferences	
b. 36, f. 161	Gunnery School in Washington, CT	1946
b. 37, f. 162	Gunnery School in Washington, CT	1946

Congregational Conferences (continued)

b. 37, f. 163	Woodstock, NY	1949
b. 37, f. 164	Horace Bushnell Conference in Woodstock, NY	1949
b. 37, f. 165	Connecticut Conference of Congregational Churches	1963-1964
Gre	eater Hartford Ministers Fellowship	
b. 37, f. 166	Notes, correspondence	1964-1965
UC	C Merger	
b. 38, f. 167	Essays, newsletters related to the merger	1946-1955
b. 38, f. 168	Essays, newsletters, correspondence	1948-1955
b. 38, f. 169	Pamphlets for and against	1948-1955
b. 38, f. 170	"The Congregational Christian Churches" publication	1949-1955
Oth	ner	
b. 38, f. 171	Documents related to racial discrimination in housing in Hartford	1960
b. 38, f. 172	Pamphlets on various Congregational topics	no date

Series III: Biographical and Personal Documentation

	Childhood	
b. 39, f. 174	School memorabilia (yearbooks, grades)	1920-1928
b. OV1	High school diploma	1928
b. 39, f. 175	Photos, postcards, diary from a road trip	1926-1927
b. 39, f. 176	Bulletins from the Church of the Brethren the church he grew up in	no date
	Higher education	
b. 39 , f. 177	Manchester College (grades, notes)	1928-1932
b. 39, f. 178	Manchester College yearbook	1931
b. 39, f. 179	Manchester College "A Century of Faith, Learning, and Service"	1931
b. 39, f. 180	Correspondence from Manchester College friends	1933-1935
b. 40, f. 181	Teaching job between college and seminary	1932-1934
b. 40, f. 182	Garrett Biblical Institute memorabilia (diploma, grades, photos)	1935–1937
b. 40, f. 183	Garrett Biblical Institute essays	1934
b. 40, f. 184	Garrett Biblical Institute essays	1935
b. 40, f. 185	Yale Divinity School essays	1939
b. 40, f. 186	Yale Divinity School essays	1939
b. 41 , f. 187	Yale Divinity School materials	1939-1941
	Miscellaneous	
b. 41 , f. 188	Ordination and ministerial credentials	1943-1962
b. 41, f. 189	Index of sermons Titles, scriptures, and dates	no date
b. 41, f. 190	Materials described as "sermon ideas" (magazines, newspaper clippings, etc)	1945-1960
b. 41 , f. 191	Pamphlets described as "sermon ideas"	no date
b. 48, f. 211	Autobiographical notes	1993
b. 48, f. 212	Biographical documentation and memorabilia related to Lydia (Fox) Jones	1927-1976
b. OV1	Obituaries	2002
b. OV1	Publications mentioning Keith or the churches	1944-1995
b. OV1	Awards, certificates, medals	1947-1993

Miscellaneous (continued)

b. OV1	Personalized liturgical booklet	no date
Per	sonal Correspondence	
b. 48, f. 208	Circular letters/announcements to family and friends	1940-1980
b. 48, f. 209	Circular letters/announcements to family and friends	1981-2007
b. 48, f. 210	Correspondence with Julian Norris Hartt (lifelong friend)	1941-2003
Scra	apbooks	
b. 47, f. 205	Assorted materials from his ministry at First Church of Christ Wethersfield	
	Photos, newspaper clippings, letters, other memborabilia	
b. 47, f. 206	Assorted materials from his ministry at First Church of Christ Wethersfield	
b. 47, f. 207	History of the meeting house (handwritten by Keith)	1971

Series IV: Collected Material

b. OV1	Book written by friend Julian Hartt	1960
b. 41, f. 192	Pamphlets on political topics (especially communism)	no date
b. 41, f. 193	Sermons by other people	1916-1960

Series V: Audio-Visual Materials

Recordings of Jones's preaching

b. 42, f. 195	Reel-to-reel tapes	1949-1950 April
b. 43, f. 196	Reel-to-reel tapes	1950 May-1954 April
b. 44, f. 197	Reel-to-reel tapes	1954 May-1955
b. 44, f. 198	Reel-to-reel tapes	no dates
b. 45, f. 199	VHS tapes	1984-2002
Photographs		
b. 39, f. 173	Childhood school photos	1920-1928
b. 46, f. 200	Keith's childhood and education	no dates
b. 46, f. 201	Keith's childhood and education	no dates
b. 46, f. 202	Lydia Marie Fox Jones's childhood and young adulthood	
b. 46, f. 203	Keith and Lydia's wedding	1936
b. 46, f. 204	Ministry career	no dates
b. 41, f. 194	Large photo of the CT legislature	1961

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Congregational churches -- Clergy Congregationalism -- Sermons Congregationalists -- Connecticut

Names

Jones, Keith M., 1910-2002

Acquired From

Corn, Wanda M.